D) Y REGULAR MEETING

/-\//f\\.COUNTY i\g:%tés; I\1/|6, 2021

Georgiov

Albany-Dougherty Government Center
222 Pine Ave, Room 100, Albany, GA 31701

AGENDA

To comply with the request set forth by the Chairman of Dougherty County, GA and the
guidelines of the Center for Disease Control (CDC) regarding the Coronavirus (COVID19)
pandemic and social distancing, face coverings (masks) are required for all meeting participants.

The public will also have access to the live meeting by accessing the Dougherty County Georgia
Government Facebook page at facebook.com/Dougherty.ga.us or viewing the public
government access channel (Channel 16).

1.

Call the meeting to order by Chairman Christopher Cohilas.

Roll Call.

Invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes.

a. Consider for action the Minutes of the July 19th Regular Meeting and July 26th Work
Session.

Tax - Public Hearing. (Those wishing to speak for or against this item should sign the
Sign Up sheet located on the table in the rear of the Chamber).

a. Proposed tax increase of 0.35% for the County-Wide Digest and the proposed tax
increase of 0.30% for the Special Services Digest. The millage rates remain the same
as last year. The County-Wide millage rate is 15.569 and the Special Services millage
rate is 9.1730.

Delegations (The Commission will hear comments on those items pertaining to Dougherty
County for which a public hearing has not been held or scheduled. Please be brief, to the
point, and considerate of time for others).

a. Tax Director Shonna Josey and Tax Collections Supervisor Kimberly Baylis present
to update the Commission on the 2021 Delinquent Tax Sale.




10.

b.

William Wright, dba Afram-Tech, Inc. present to continue discussion of building
capacity, programs for small businesses, and other concerns.

Zoning - Public Hearing. (Those wishing to speak on these matters should print their
name on the Sign Up Sheet in the rear of the Chamber).

a.

|=

o

|=

Rupesh Rajkaran and Gupta Priyanka and Et. al, owner and Teramore Development,
LLC, applicant requests to rezone 1.909 acres from C-7 (Mixed-Use Planned-
Development District) to C-2 (General Mixed-Use Business District). The property is
located at the Southeast Corner of Gillionville and Lockett Station. The Planning
Commission recommends approval. Paul Forgey, Planning and Development
Services Director and Angel Gray, Planning Manager, will address.

Southland Cypress, LLC, owner and Brenda Clark, applicant request to rezone 62.538
acres from AG (Agricultural District) to R-E (Estate District). The property address is
512 Flowing Well Rd. The Planning Commission recommends approval. Paul Forgey,
Planning and Development Services Director and Angel Gray, Planning Manager, will
address.

Grady Blair Stone, owner and Metro Site, LLC applicant request Special Approval to
construct a new telecommunications tower with a total overall height of facility 315’ in
the C-3 (Commercial) District & C-8 (Commercial Recreation District). The property is
approximately 20.82 acres and the property address is 2700 Liberty Expressway. The
Planning Commission recommends approval.

Proposed text amendment to the Dougherty County Solar Ordinance (TITLE IlI,
ARTICLE 1. Section 1.44. 1l Definitions, VII. Specific Requirements for Solar Energy
Systems (A)l, and VIII Solar Facilities (E)). The Planning Commission recommends
approval. Paul Forgey, Planning and Development Services Director and Angel Gray,
Planning Manager, will address.

Purchases.

a.

|=

Consider for the action the acceptance of the proposal for Professional Services for
the Survey and Design of Fleming Road Widening Phase lll for the Public Works
Department from the lowest quoted vendor, Reliable Engineering, LLC (Albany, GA)
in the amount $69,000. Funding is budgeted in T-SPLOST Road Projects. ACTION:

Consider for action the purchase of twenty (20) sirens for use by the Dougherty County
Emergency Management Agency from the most responsive and responsible proposer,
Sirens for Cities, Inc. (Jonesboro, GA) in the amount of $519,892.40. Funding is
budgeted in the Hazardous Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) for $750,000. ACTION:

Additional Business.

a.

Consider for action the Resolution providing for the approval of the 2021 Millage Rates
for the County-Wide General Fund, Special Services District Fund, Dougherty County
School System and State of Georgia. ACTION:




11.

12.

13.

=

=

=

Recommendation to accept the five year update to the 2026 Albany-Dougherty
Comprehensive Plan. Paul Forgey, Planning and Development Services Director is
present to address. Action on this item is scheduled for a Special Called Meeting
on August 30, 2021.

Consider for action the Zoning Consideration of Rupesh Rajkaran and Gupta Priyanka
and Et. al, owner and Teramore Development, LLC, applicant requests to rezone
1.909 acres from C-7 (Mixed-Use Planned-Development District) to C-2 (General
Mixed-Use Business District). The property is located at the Southeast Corner of
Gillionville and Lockett Station. The Planning Commission recommends
approval. ACTION:

Consider for action the Zoning Consideration of Southland Cypress, LLC, owner
and Brenda Clark, applicant request to rezone 62.538 acres from AG (Agricultural
District) to R-E (Estate District). The property address is 512 Flowing Well Rd. The
Planning Commission recommends approval. ACTION:

Consider for action the Zoning Consideration of Grady Blair Stone, owner and Metro
Site, LLC applicant request Special Approval to construct a hew telecommunications
tower with a total overall height of facility 315’ in the C-3 (Commercial) District & C-8
(Commercial Recreation District). The property is approximately 20.82 acres and the
property address is 2700 Liberty Expressway. The Planning Commission
recommends approval. ACTION:

Consider for action the Resolution providing for the amendment of the Dougherty
County Solar Ordinance (TITLE Ill, ARTICLE 1. Section 1.44. lll Definitions, VII.
Specific Requirements for Solar Energy Systems (A)l, and VIII Solar Facilities (E)).
The Planning Commission recommends approval. ACTION:

Consider for action the authorization of an incentive payment of $300 for each fully
vaccinated employee. Proof of vaccination will be required. Funding is available
through ARPA as this is an eligible expense and addresses the spread of COVID-
19. County Administrator Michael McCoy will address. HR Director Dominique Hall is
present. ACTION:

Consider for action the Resolution providing for a moratorium on wind energy
generation facilities, otherwise known as wind farms. The purpose would be to
temporarily restrict their development within the unincorporated county until a study
can be conducted and an ordinance developed to regulate the placement of such
facilities appropriately. Paul Forgey, Planning and Development Services Director
and County Attorney Spencer Lee will address. ACTION:

Updates from the County Administrator.

a.

REMINDER- Due to five (5) Mondays in August, there will be no meeting next Monday,
August 23, 2021.

Updates from the County Attorney.

Updates from the County Commission.




14. Adjourn.

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of
the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Coordinator at 229-431-2121
promptly to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.




Item 5a.

DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION
DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

July 19, 2021

The Dougherty County Commission met in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty
Government Center on July 19, 2021. Chairman Christopher Cohilas presided.
Commissioners present were Victor Edwards, Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray, Clinton Johnson,
Anthony Jones, and Ed Newsome. Also present were County Administrator
Michael McCoy, Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, County Attorney
Spencer Lee, Deputy County Clerk Bristeria Hope, and other staff. The public and
representatives of the media participated in person and via live streaming of the meeting on
the County’s Facebook page and the government public access channel.

After the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance, the Chairman called for approval of the
June 21st Regular Meeting and June 28th Special Called Meeting minutes.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Newsome, the
minutes were unanimously approved.

The Chairman recognized Tax Director Shonna Josey and Chief Appraiser
Joseph McPherson to discuss the Certified 2021 Tax Digest for the Countywide M&O and
Special Services District. Mrs. Josey shared that the Countywide M&QO is based on the 2020
millage rate of 15.569. The net M&O digest assessed value is $2,011,965,474 with the total
taxes levied plus PILOT at $33,619,058. The total amount for the Forest Land Protection
(FLPA) and PILOT are $2,294,769. The 2021 total gross digest are $2,242,068,315 with a
1.33% change. The total net M&O had a total change of 0.34%. The parcel count is 37,820.
The timeline for the process and advertising was shared.

Mrs. Josey discussed the Special Services District Tax Digest summary and stated that it is
based on the 2020 millage rate of 9.173. The net digest assessed value is $562,208,730 with
the total taxes levied plus PILOT at $5,894,773. The total amount for the FLPA & PILOT
is $570,806. The 2021 total gross digest is $662,153,910 with a 3.97% change. The total
net M&O had a total change of 2.67%. The parcel count is 9,322. The Chairman gathered
consensus that from the Commission to maintain the millage rate at the 15.569 rates for the
Countywide M&O and 9.173 for the Special Service District. Commissioner Gaines asked
Mrs. Josey to send her the presentation so that she could clarify that there would be a greater
impact on the Special Services District.

The Chairman recognized William Wright, representative of AFRAM Tech, Inc. who spoke
on behalf of his concern with line item 9d on the agenda referencing the amendment of the
budget.




Item 5a.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the execution and
acceptance of the contract to install Playground Equipment at Radium Overlook Park for the
Public Works Department from the lowest quoted vendor, GameTime (Longwood, Fl) in the
amount of $26,960.04 subject to execution by the County Administrator. Funding is budgeted
in SPLOST VII — County Parks Improvement/Equipment.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Newsome, the
motion for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-038 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION

ENTITLED

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND
EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT BETWEEN DOUGHERTY
COUNTY, GEORGIA AND GAMETIME IN THE AMOUNT OF
$26,960.04 FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING PLAYGROUND

EQUIPMENT AT RADIUM OVERLOOK PARK; REPEALING
RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT

HEREWITH,;

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration of the board appointments.

Upon nomination by  Commissioner  Johnson, incumbents
Thelma Adams-Johnson and Larry Thomas were unanimously reappointed
to the Albany/ Dougherty Land Bank for a two-year term ending July 31,
2023.

Upon nomination by Commissioner Gaines, incumbent Dr. Eugene Sherman
was unanimously reappointed to the ASPIRE Behavioral Health &
Developmental Disability Services Board for a three-year term ending
June 30, 2024.

Upon nomination by Commissioner Jones, incumbent Dr. Carolyn Hand was
unanimously reappointed to the Department of Family & Children Services
for a five-year term ending June 30, 2026.

Upon nomination by Commissioner Johnson, incumbents Commissioner
Clinton Johnson and Chris Hatcher were unanimously reappointed to the
Economic Development Commission for a two-year term ending
June 30, 2023. [Commissioner Johnson will serve as the appointee of the
Chairman].

Upon nomination by Commissioner Gray, applicant George Anderson was
unanimously appointed to the Tax Assessors for an unexpired three-year term
ending December 31, 2021.




Item 5a.

Attorney Lee addressed and said that there is a resolution attached to the Tax Assessors
appointment. Commissioner Gray moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner
Newsome, the motion for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-039 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE
APPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER OF THE
DOUGHERTY COUNTY BOARD OF TAX
ASSESSORS TO POST 5 FOR AN UNEXPIRED
TERM BEGINNING JULY 19, 2021 AND ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2023; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS
OR PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH,;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution declaring the listed vehicles and
equipment as surplus and authorizing the sale of same via an online auction.

Commissioner Newsome moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Jones, the
motion for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-040 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE
ATTACHED LIST OF EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLES;
PROVIDING FOR DISPOSAL OF OR SALE OF SAME VIA
AN ONLINE AUCTION; REPEALING PRIOR RESOLUTIONS
IN CONFLICT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration to approve the resolution declaring the listed
equipment as surplus and authorize the disposal of same. This is a listing of equipment
damaged by water in the Judicial Building for the Sheriff's Office.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Edwards, the
motion for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-041 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE
ATTACHED LIST OF EQUIPMENT
PROVIDING FOR DISPOSAL OF SAME
REPEALING PRIOR RESOLUTIONS
IN CONFLICT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.




Item 5a.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for acceptance of the annual
Cooperative Agreement with Turner Job Corps Center and Dougherty County outlining the
assistance of the Dougherty County Police Department in performing law enforcement duties.

Commissioner Gray moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Jones, the motion
for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-042 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND
EXECUTION OF AN ANNUAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA AND TURNER JOB
CORPS CENTER OUTLINING THE ASSISTANCE OF THE
DOUGHERTY COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT IN PERFORMING
LAW ENFORCEMENT DUTIES AT THE TURNER JOB CORPS CENTER
LOCATION; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration of the recommendation from the Finance Committee to
amend the FY 2022 Budget for the General Fund from $56,087,366 to $58,971,080 and to
amend the FY 2022 Budget for the Special Services District from $8,192,540 to $8,598,902.
County Administrator Michael McCoy addressed. Mr. McCoy said that this was a good
decision to address on behalf of the “hard-to-fill” positions that deal with life, safety and critical
roles within Dougherty County. He added that premium pay and the pay class study will be
forthcoming and stressed that the initial increase is only for public safety. Mr. McCoy said that
the modified timeframe of the lump-sum distribution will be done in August 2021. Chairman
Cohilas corrected information from an earlier discussion of the tax digest and said that
Commissioner Gaines was correct in referring to a greater impact in the Special Services
District.

Commissioner Newsome moved for approval. Commissioner Gray seconded the motion.
Under discussion, Commissioner Jones said that he was excited about implementing the
increase for the employees and hope to continue to provide increases. He suggested that he
would like to see a plan formulated to assist employees in receiving regular increases. The
motion for approval passed unanimously.

Commissioner Gaines asked Mr. McCoy to provide a full briefing of the American Rescue Plan
(ARP) to the Commission. Mr. McCoy said that ACCG will be providing training and extended
the offer to the Commission to participate. The Chairman asked Mr. McCoy to forward that
information to the Commission. Mr. McCoy reiterated that he will come with a proposed
spending project plan and utilization at end of the first quarter of the fiscal year, near the end of
September. Commissioner Gaines also mentioned that the COVID rates are decreasing and
vaccinations are steadily increasing based on the percentages she analyzed.




Item 5a.

Commissioner Newsome provided his appreciation to the Commissioners for helping him
during his first budget cycle and looks forward to progressing more.

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at
11:20 a.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK




DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION
DRAFT
WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

July 26, 2021

The Dougherty County Commission met in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty Government
Center on July 26, 2021. Vice-Chairman Victor Edwards presided and called the meeting to order
at 10:00 am. Commissioners present were Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray, Clinton Johnson,
Anthony Jones, and Ed Newsome. Also present were County Administrator Michael McCoy,
Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, County Attorney Spencer Lee, County Clerk
Jawahn Ware, and other staff. The public and representatives of the media participated in person,
via live streaming of the meeting on the County’s Facebook page and the government public access
channel. Chairman Christopher Cohilas was absent.

The Vice-Chairman asked Commissioner Jones to provide a word of prayer and asked the
Commission to review the minutes of the July 12" Work Session Meeting.

The Vice-Chairman recognized Senator Freddie Powell Sims to provide opening remarks.
She introduced Frank Sheppard, President & CEO, Cheryl Maddox, Albany Site Manager and
Shelby Williams, Business Manager from Feeding the Valley Food Bank who discussed the needs
and grant opportunities available for the Local Food Bank. It was shared that Dougherty County
is ranked #2 in the state for food-insecure persons. Site expansion plans were shared. Mr. McCoy
introduced Tommy Lowmon, EDFP Director, Office of Community Development, Georgia
Department of Community Affairs who discussed the possible use of the Department of
Community Affairs FY 2022 Community Development Block Grant- COVID (CDBG-CV) funds
to expand local food bank services in Dougherty County and surrounding areas. He mentioned
that funds are provided by Congress through the CARES ACT. He added that the local food bank
is responsible for 25% of the grant match and shared that funds have been secured. EDC Director
Jana Dyke was available to also discuss grant opportunities.

The Vice-Chairman recognized Director of Planning and Development Services Paul Forgey and
County Attorney Spencer Lee to update the Commission on citizen concerns regarding businesses
located on Poinciana Ave. Attorney Lee shared that local and state regulations are being met and
Mr. Forgey thanked citizen Paul Murray for bringing this concern to the Commission's attention.
Mr. Forgey said that the business owner cooperated and when she started the business, the County
had a different regulation. Vice-Chairman Edwards asked that the business license state the type
of business an individual has to prevent having this type of “slip up” again. Upon the question of
Commissioner Jones, Attorney Lee was not in favor of revisiting the ordinance because the
presented concerns were addressed and activities inside the business are governed by the state.
Mr. Forgey shared that all the ordinances can be made better but in this case for the training
concern, a neighbor would have to report the issue. Many areas have asked for a copy of our
ordinance and Mr. Forgey believes it is in good order. Mr. Murray thanked the Commission and
presented other concerns. Commissioner Gaines directed him to speak to his state representative
and stated that the Board has exhausted all of our efforts to resolve concerns.

Item 5a.

10




The Vice-Chairman recognized William Wright, dba Afram-Tech, Inc. to continue the discussion
of building capacity, programs for small businesses, and other concerns. He shared information
pertaining to the high per capita cost of Dougherty County as compared to Chatham County. He
also spoke about concerns about the Coroner’s office. He requested to speak to the Commission
on August 9", 16", and 23",

The Vice-Chairman recognized Coach Jessie Massey to provide an update on the 46" year of the
Albany State Youth Enrichment Program noting that there was a recent program name change. He
thanked the Commission for the recent donation. Tokens of appreciation were provided to the
Board.

The Vice-Chairman called for a discussion to accept the quote to install new cameras at Turtle
Grove & Riverfront Parks for the Public Works Department from single-source vendor Invision
Technologies (Albany, GA) in the amount of $22,110. Funding is budgeted in
SPLOST VII — County Parks Improvement/Equipment.  Assistant County Administrator
Scott Addison addressed. Public Works Engineer Jeremy Brown was present. Mr. Addison said
that the system will tie into the existing one and protect the County’s investment.

The Vice-Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to purchase one 2021 Hyundai
Santa Fe SEL for the GBI Southwestern Regional Drug Enforcement Office from Albany Chrysler
Dodge Jeep Ram-Hyundai (Albany, GA) for a not to exceed the amount of $32,093. Funding will
be provided by the GBI SWRDEO Grant Fund. Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison
addressed. Eric Schwalls, GBI Special Agent In Charge was present. Mr. Addison said that this
was a grant purchase that has been approved by GBI’s controlling Board. However, the County
has to give the authorization to proceed.

The Vice-Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to accept the 2020-2025 Hazard
Mitigation Plan. Fire Chief/EMA Director Cedric D. Scott addressed. Chief Scott said that the
plan required an update every five years and required every county and municipality to receive
federal funding. Mr. McCoy stated that these documents allowed the County to continue being
eligible for FEMA reimbursements.

The Vice-Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to review and discuss a
proposed Resolution providing for the use of the services of the Southwest Georgia Regional
Commission for the purpose of preparing, submitting, and administering a FY 2022 Community
Development Block Grant-COVID (CDBG-CV) Food Bank application to the State of Georgia
Department of Community Affairs. County Administrator Michael McCoy, SW Georgia Regional
Commission Executive Director Suzanne Angell, Deputy Director Barbara Reddick, and Grants
Administrator Brenda Wade addressed. Mr. McCoy provided an update on the meeting held for
the application process. There is no Dougherty County staff available for management and it was
recommended to partner with the SWGA Regional Commission. Ms. Angell shared that her team
is prepared to move forward. She added that there is no cost for the application but there is funding
available for grant administration. Mr. McCoy shared that future documents will need approval.

The Vice-Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to amend the FY 2021 General
Fund Budget from $53,664,296 to $55,258,686 for various grants. It was also recommended to

Item 5a.

11




amend the Grants Fund from $1,980,748 to $2,038,756 to show the HEROS Grant and to create
the Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund as requested by Superior Court Judge, Willie Lockette.
County Administrator Michael McCoy and Finance Director Martha Hendley addressed.
Mr. McCoy said that this request is administrative housekeeping because additional grants were
received in the last FY budget. Mrs. Hendley also addressed questions from the Commission.

Commissioner Edwards asked Attorney Lee about the legality of businesses not allowing the
public to use the restroom. Attorney Lee will take it under advisement and provide information
later. Commissioner Johnson asked for clarification on the staffing ratio at the jail. Commissioner
Gray provided comments. Mr. McCoy also noted that language was included in layman's terms
to explain that the Board was not proposing a tax increase and language was published in the
newspaper. Commissioner Jones recognized Commissioner Johnson for his appointment on the
Department of Community Affairs Board. Commissioner Edwards recognized his campaign
manager Captain Edward Lemon Jr.

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at
12:20 p.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

Item 5a.

12




2021 Delinquent Tax Sale

. \
»292 Propertles CITY COUNTY |TOTAL
taken to Aug.

TAXES  $245,163.48 $83,224.68 $328,388.16
3rd tax sale.

BIDS $897,305.20 $288,364.30 $1,185,669.50
231 City parcels

111 sold EXCESS $652,141.72  $205,139.62  $857,281.34

61 County parcels
30 sold

13




@Q%m%

=

MEMORANDUM
Date: August 5, 2021
To: The Board of County Commissioners
From: Albany Dougherty Planning Commission

Subject: #21-034 Zoning (Southeast Corner of Gillionville and Locket Station)

Teramore Development, LLC (21-034) has submitted an application on behalf of the
owners to the Albany Dougherty Planning Commission requesting that the Official Zoning

Map of Dougherty County be amended to rezone 1.909 acres from C-7 (Mixed-Use
Planned-Development District) to C-2 (General Mixed-Use Business District). The
property is located at the Southeast Corner of Gillionville and Lockett Station. The
property owner is the RUPESH RAJKARAN & GUPTA PRIYANKA & ETAL; the applicant is
Teramore Development, LLC. (WARD 5)

Jimmy Hall offered a motion to recommend approval for the request to rezone 1.909
acres from C-7 to C-2; seconded by Art Brown; the motion carried 9-0 with the
following votes:

William Geer Tie or Quorum
Billy Merritt Yes
Art Brown Yes
Jimmy Hall Yes
Sanford Hillsman Yes
Yvonne Jackson Yes
Aaron Johnson Yes
Charles Ochie Yes
Helen Young Yes
Heath Fountain Yes

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

P.O. Box 447 Albany, GA 31702 | Phone: 229.438.3901 | Fax: 229.438.3965 | www.albanyga.gov

Item 8a.

14




STAFF ANALYSIS AND REPORT
APPLICATION #21-034 REZONING

OWNER/APPLICANT:

LOCATION:

CURRENT ZONING/USE:
Zoning:
Use:

PROPOSED ZONING/USE:

Zoning:
Use:

ZONING/ADJACENT LAND USE:
North Zoning:

Land Use:

South Zoning
Land Use:

West Zoning:
Land Use:

East Zoning:

Rupesh Rajkaran, Priyanka Gupta, Nimisha
Kakani, and Manisha Jaiswal (owner)
Teramore Development, LLC (applicant)

Southeast corner of Gillionville Rd. and Lockett
Station Rd, Albany, Georgia

C-7 (Commercial District)
Vaccant

C-2 (Commercial District)
Commercial

C-2 (Commercial District); R-1 (Single-Family
Residential District)

Commercial and Residential: Single Family
Dwelling

AG (Agricultural District)
Residential

C-7 (Commercial District)
Vaccant Commercial Buidling

AG (Agricultural District)

Item 8a.

15




Item 8a.

Land Use: Agricultural
MEETING INFORMATION:
Planning Commission: 08/05/21, 2:00 P.M., Robert Cross Multipurpose

Facility — 3805 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive,
Albany, GA 31701

County Commission 8/16/2021, 10:00 A.M., 222 Pine Avenue,
Rm.100
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
BASIC INFORMATION

The applicant requests that the official zoning map of Dougherty County be amended to
rezone 1.909 acres from C-7 (Commercial District) to C-2 (Commercial District) (County
Only).The property is located at the Southeast corner of Gillionville Rd and Lockett Station
Road. The property is owned by Rupesh Rajkaran, Priyanka Gupta, Nimisha Kakani, and
Manisha Jaiswal; the applicant is Teramore Development, LLC.

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND INFRASTRUCTURE

The parcel is a vacant undeveloped commercial lot and is served by public water but not
sanitary sewer. The subject parcel is not located within the 100-year floodplain.

RELEVANT ZONING HISTORY

In the case, Barkley v. Dougherty County, Georgia and its Board of Commissioners, the
courts ordered and adjudged that the property be zoned from AG to C-4, limited to C-1
uses with a 50 foot visual buffer zone surrounding the south and east property line and a
25 foot set back from Lockett Station Road and Gillionville Road for landscaping purposes.
In 1995, the zoning classification/definition of C-4 changed, resulting in the property being
zoned C-7.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS
Listed below are several issues for consideration in evaluating this rezoning application.

1. Will the rezoning proposal permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and
development of adjacent and nearby property?

Yes, the property to the north, northwest and west are used for commercial use
(Commercial, Retail etc.).

2. Will the rezoning proposal adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or
nearby property?

16




Item 8a.

No. This rezoning proposal should not have any adverse effect on the existing uses or
usability of adjacent or nearby property.

. Does the property to be affected by the rezoning proposal have a reasonable economic
use as currently zoned?

No, the property is currently zoned for commercial but has no commercial business.

. Will the rezoning proposal result in a use that will or could cause an excessive or
burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools?

The proposal should have no additional impact on the use of existing streets,
transportation facilities, utilities or schools.

Road Classification: Gillionvile Rd. and Lockett Station Rd. are Minor Arterials.

Road Capacity: The Average Daily Traffic. (AADT) counts for Gillionville Road is
6,860. Information is not available for Traffic Capacity.

Trip Generation: Generated trips resemble that of a Retail-Convience Store.
According to Trip Generation, this land use could generate seven-hundred and sixty-
two(762) daily weekday trips.

Road Improvements: According to the FY 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement
Program and the Dougherty Area Regional Transportation Study: (DARTS 2045), No
state or federally funded projects are proposed for this area.

Railroad: No Railroad
Public Transit Routes: No public transit routes available.

Accident Information: Information from the Albany/Dougherty Traffic Engineering
Division indicates that the property is NOT near a high-accident location. In the past 3
years only 34 traffic collisions have occurred.

Analysis: Staff did not identify any adverse traffic concerns related to the proposed
use. '

. Is the rezoning proposal in conformity with the policy and intent of the Albany-
Dougherty Comprehensive Plan for Development (2026)?

The Future Land Use Map recommends commercial use for this area. The proposed C-2
(Commercial District) designation is consistent with this land use recommendation. The
applicant request for C-2 (Commercial District) allows for a broader use and fits the
general area. C-2 encourages a mixed use of commercial, personal and convenience

17




Item 8a.

services for area residents. This falls in line with the Comprehensive Plan and the
Future Land Use Map.

6. Are there other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of
the property that provide grounds for approval or disapproval of the rezoning proposal
as submitted?

The C-2 designation meets a commercial need identified in the Comprehensive plan
(2026). Staff did not identify any additional existing or changing conditions that
support the approval or disapproval of the rezoning application.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval to rezone the subject area C-7 (Commercial District) to C-2
(Commercial District)

Attachments:

Application

Zoning Notice Onsite Posting
Land Survey/Site Map
Location Map

Zoning Map

Aerial Map

v

18




Item 8a.

GEORGTA

APPLICATION TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF:
___Albany, Georgia _X _ Dougherty County, Georgia

Property address:_TBD Glllionville Road (SE Corner of Gilllonville Rd and Lockett Station)
Name of property owner(s); Rupesh Rajkaran, Priyanka Gupta, Nimisha Kakani, and Manisha Jaiswal
Mailing address;_ 5131 Gilllonville Road

City:_ Albany State;_GA  Zip code:_31721 ____ Telephone:_(404) 992-4637

Name of applicant:_Teramore Development, LLC
Mailing address:__P.O. Box 6460
City:_Thomasville _ State: GA  Zip code: 31758 Telephone:_(229) 5§16-4289

Zoning Classification:

Present zoning district___ €7 Current use:__ Vacant/Wooded
Proposed zoning district__G2 Proposed use:__General Retall

Please attach the following documents:

» A written leaal description of the property giving the full metes and bounds description
rather than plat reference.

= A copy of the deed verifying ownership status.

» Authorization by property owner form (if the property owner and applicant are not
the same),

% A plat showing property lines with lengths and bearings, adjoining streets, locations of
exlsting buildings, north arrow and scale (submit one copy of the plat If it is 11" x 17*
or smaller, For larger plats, submit twenty copies).

» An 8" x 11" size map of the area (The map should be the same as the larger map).

= A disclosure of campaign contributions and gifts form.

=  Filing fees should be pald when submitting the application. These fees are based on the
zohing district that the applicant Is applying for, and should be payable to the City
of Albany.

This application must be filed by the 10th of the month to be considered for the
Planning Commission meeting of the following month.

I hereby authorize the Planning & Development Services Department staff to inspect the
premises of the above described property and to place a public notice sign on the premises as
required by law. I also hereby depose and say that all statements herein, and attached
statements submitted are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

i
Sworn to and subscribed before me thisisT™ day of _JuULy , 2024, \s“gé‘!; s 3; 2
i b < YTA 7
Signature of applicant: C . L SPROTARR % A

EXPIRES
GEGRGIA

Notary Public: CL _2// My commission expires;NOU |[,235 |

{Staff use) RIS
7S g
Posting fee: Date paid: Receipt: Fragent

FLANNING, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES & CODE ENFORCEMENT

B0, [lox 407 Ay, GA 31702 ] Plusis: 220A30.3901 | b 229.4038 9685 §weny albsanggiar 19




Item 8a.

1]'. ) =

TERAMORE
DEVELOPMENT, LLC

P.0. Box 6460, Thomasville, Georgia 31758
Office; 229-516-4289 Fax: 229-516-4229

July 9, 2021

Albany, GA Planning and Zoning Department
240 Pine Avenus, Suite 300
Albany, Georgia 31701

Re: Rezoning Application for a 1,909-acre portion of Dougherty County, GA Parcel No.
00364/00001/026 located on the southeast hard corner of Gillionviile Road and Lockett Statfon Road

(the “Property”),

Dear Ms. Gray,

On behalf of the owners of the Property, Rupesh Rajkaran, Priyanka Gupta, Nimisha Kakani, and
Manisha Jaiswal, and prospective owner, Teramore Development, LLC (collectively, the “Applicant”),
please allow this letter to serve as the Narrative Description of Project portion of our rezoning request.

The owners currently own 4.411 acres of land in Dougherty County, Georgia identified as Parcel
No. 00364/00001/02C. Teramore Development, LLC has a 1.909 acre portion of this parcel under
contract for purchase {the “Property”). Closing on the Property is contingent on the rezoning approval
to allow for the development of a general retail store,

The 1.909-acre Property is presently zoned C7 on the Dougherty County zoning map. The
Applicant desires to rezone the Property to C2 In order to construct a 10,640 SF general retall store. The
enclosed site plan provides the particulars of the Applicant’s proposed development, including square
footage of the bullding and the number of parking spaces; as shown, this project does not require any
variance requests. The enclosed landscape plan also provides staff with an idea of how the
development will be landscaped for aesthetic purposes and to buffer the proposed retail development
from surrounding properties. In addition, the Bullding Renderings and Elevations provided with the
application show fagade upgrades on two sides of the building which will provide an aesthetically
pleasing retall space consistent with the overall appearance of the area.

20




in addition to the above-mentioned Items, the following factors support approval for the
rezoning request:

e Added sales tax and ad valorem tax base for the County; we anticipate generating over
$80,000 In sales tax recelpts annually. The Property currently does not have a reasonable
economic use as it is vacant. The rezoning approval is justified in order to afford the
Property the ability to be utilized in a reasonable economic manner;

¢ The Property is serviced by all necessary utilities and infrastructure with the exception of
sewer; the Applicant will install a septic system. The County will not have to make any
investments in that regard. The proposed development will not negatively impact any
County services;

e The Property currently does hot have drainage or soil eroslon facilities in place. For our
proposed development, we will construct a drainage retention pond to capture and treat
any stormwater that flows throughout the site. In addition, our grading plan will consider
the existing and future grades throughout the Property, and will be deslgned to reduce the
amount of stormwater/drainage throughout the site;

e This development will have a positive economic Impact on the County and its citizens,
including adding numerous construction jobs during the four (4) month build-out period,
together with a material increase in business for suppliers, subcontractors, electricians, and
others who support the construction Industry. In addition, 8 to 10 new full-time jobs will be
created once this store Is up and running;

e The development will serve the surrounding community by providing easy access to retail
goods that are currently not as convenient to surrounding property owners and travelers.
The new development will provide increased choices and competitive prices for retall goods
in the Caunty. The planned use of this development merely captures existing shoppers on
the west side of Albany, it is not a destination location and will not add burden to
City/County services or roads.

Thank you for your conslderation of this Application. Should you have any questions, or require
any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

WA

Chris Qualheim
Teramore Development, LLC

Item 8a.

21




Item 8a.

DocuSign Envelope 10: AD37EB1B-27BB-4496-8A78-A187DB8B75D0

CITY OF

O///(l‘}r’

GEORG"A

VERIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP
Name of all owners: M&N‘Sﬁﬁ (J{\uw AL

Address: 51 3\ CF—GWOV\\J“& Qb)\\
City/State/Zip Code: Aba., WA 2 93\
Telephone Number: ‘ QM\ O 55 \’% L'Cq

Property Location (give description if no address):
TBD Gillionville Road (SE Hard Corner of Gillionville Road and Lockett Station Road)

Albany, GA 31721

A Portion of Dougherty County Parcel ID #00364/00001/02C

I am the owner of the property listed above, which is the subject matter of the
attached application, as,shown in the records of the City of Albany, or Dougherty
County. H&JJL" g,;:;?__

—Docudigned b DocuSignecd Docusmnud by DocuS(gned by:

DecuSigned hy:—DocuSigned by
i | s Lo Lmoresfidigan,
R uWP@QﬁEWﬂBMFWUWSWB T —T igpEn)2s01toaor.

DocuSigned h?e—-—Dcnumgned b

PRy

""" LS‘ LA
's' w"'l TAR }r . '.:’
S0 PlREgrsbnaHy appeared before me__ﬂ_&.“l\_a_ qﬁu uc-.\ “who

= g‘ Gﬁoﬂﬁs ated that the mformatlon on this form is true and correct.

NG .Q»_Q: O\ M}D—y

= N X 6/29/2021
'::;‘ ‘\~.‘,DU 1 / /

“n LEE GHORY Public Date
g
In my absence, I authonze the person named below to act as the
applicant in the pursuit of action for the attached application.

Name: Teramore Development, LLC

Address: P.O. Box 6460

City/State/Zip Code: Thomasville, GA 31758

Telephone Number: _(229) 516-4289

PLANMNING, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES & CODE ENFORC!—MENT

BCL Bus dedd Al A 317045 Pl 28500000 U1||: i 27 ;m S | o nll S0y i 22




CITY OF
\_J-—'-n\GEOR h
APPLICANT/AGENT DISCLOSURE
CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS
(Required by Title 36, Chapter 67A, Official Code of
Georgia Annotated)

The applicant filed on this date: Joly 1 ) Ao , to apply for a rezoning

approval affecting described property as follows:
A 1.909-Acre Portion of Dougherty County Parcel #00364/00001/02C

Yes No
L1 & within the last two years preceding the above filing date, the applicant has

made campaign contributions aggregating $250 or more to a member or members of the
City Commission or County Commission who will consider application number: )

(Please list the name(s) and official position of the local government official; the dollar
amount; description, and date of each campaign contribution).

N/A

I hereby depose and say that all statements herein are true, cortrect, and complete to
the best of my knowledge and belief.
, 202 ..

Sworn to and subscribed befare me thisgﬁhay of \Ml\%

Signature of Applicant
Commission expires: by . [, 720722

PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES & CODE ENFORCEMENT

120, Box 447 Albany, GA 31702 [ Phone: 2220003001 | Fax: 229.430.39865 | vawvralbany.gaus

Item 8a.

23




JUNE 24, 2021

EMCJOB No.: 21-6049
DOLLAR GENERAL
LOCKETT STATION ROAD

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
DOLLAR GENERAL TRACT, LOCKETT STATION ROAD,
DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING SITUATE IN LAND LOT 84 OF THE 2nd LAND
DISTRICT, DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGIN AT A BROKEN RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENT FOUND AT THE MITERED RIGHT-OF-WAY
INTERSECTION OF THE EASTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LOCKETT STATION ROAD (80 ' RIGHT-OF-WAY)
WITH THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GILLIONVILLE ROAD/S.R, 234, AND THENCE GO ALONG
SAID SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE SOUTH 89 DEGREES, 55 MINUTES, 43 SECONDS EAST FOR A
DISTANCE OF 214.14 FEET TO A 5/8" REBAR SET WITH SURVEYOR’S CAP; THENCE LEAVE THE SOUTHERN
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GILLIONVILLE ROAD/S.R. 234 AND GO SOUTH 00 DEGREES, 52 MINUTES, 13
SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 335.54 FEET TO A 5/8" REBAR SET WITH SURVEYOR'S CAP; THENCE
GO NORTH 89 DEGREES, 58 MINUTES, 26 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 261.06 FEFT TO A POINT
ON THE EASTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LOCKETT STATION ROAD; THENCE GO ALONG SAID FASTERN
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE NORTH 06 DEGREES, 52 MINUTES, 36 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 135.72
FEET TO A 5/8” REBAR SET WITH SURVEYOR'S CAP; THENCE GO NORTH 01 DEGREE, 17 MINUTES, 36
SECONDS FAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 76,40 FEET TO A 5/8” REBAR SET WITH SURVEYOR'S CAP; THENCE
GO NORTH 01 DEGREE, 17 MINUTES, 36 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 93.60 FEET TO A 5/8”
REBAR SET WITH SURVEYOR'S CAP ON THE MITERED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE INTERSECTION OF THE
EASTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LOCKETT STATION ROAD WITH THE SOUTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF GILLIONVILLE ROAD/S,R. 234; THENCE GO ALONG SAID MITER NORTH 45 DEGREES, 53 MINUTES, 50
SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 44.66 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.,

SAID TRACT CONTAINS 1,909 ACRES.

Item 8a.

24




Item 8a.

LOCATION

R-1

*1802
R2NT0

-

g

LOCKETT STATION

EShilr

wr/e

CITY OF
lee// hany

% GEORGTA

Disdlaimer; Albany GISmakes e very effort to praduce
the most accurate information possible, No warranties,
expresses nor implied, are provided for the data herein,

its use of interpretation, All data is subject to change,

25




100 50 0 i

21 -34 o £ (‘f WA{I}( I/
REZONING tﬁ CLORUA
SE CRN GILLIONVILLE & LOCKETT STATION

C-7TOC-2

Dsdame; Abany GIS makes ewry effort to produce
tha most eccurate information possble. No waTanties,
expresses nor impled, are provided for tha data herein,
i we o Rterpreiation A data & subjett 1o changa,




Item 8a.

| REZONING

} | C-7TTOC-2

AG

12
.

e
nec

100 50 0
foieca iier X

eet

civor

(o Lllery

| SE CRN GILLIONVILLE & LOCKETT STATION

Disclaimes; Abany GISmakes every effort to produce
the most accurate infformation possible, No warranties,
expresses nor implied, are provided for the data herein,
its use ot intarpretation, All data is subject to change,




CURRENT LAND USE

Item 8a.

Religious Family

Institution Llar/

WEYMOUTH

Gas Station

Residential

GILLIONVILLE

21-034 Rezoning C-7 to C-2
SE CRN of Gillionville-Lockett Station
Applicant: Teramore Development LLC.

0 40 80 160 240

Vaccaiit
Gas Station |
Organic
Farm
=
2
s
W)
b
Q
b
Residential
CITY OF

C’O//:(m

\__‘,—-—\ Gconay

e e oot

Disclaimer; Albany GIS makes every effort to produce
the most accurate Information possible. No warranties, expresses nor implied,
are provided for the data herein, its use or interpretation. All data is subject to change.

28




Item 8a.

o 1909
Low Density Residential

GILLIONVILLE

| 21-34 "t @@d«m
| REZONING B =k
| SE CRN GILLIONVILLE & LOCKETT STATION

| C-7TOC-2

Disclaimen; Albany GIS makes evwary effort to produce
the most accurate information possible. No waranties,
expressas nor implied, are provided for the data harein,
s we or interpretation, Al data & subjectto change.

29




Item 8a.

30

Oh_h\zu ﬁn.;“..iz;islal N~ 1 oor 3vd ._amr wauwm a0

s I— i00/10000/39000 0! 1308V
T va wancoamoun oascsons 125 IS & ho “ v
] IO LArTd D3EGwcie @

O uacaomag TRHSTYMI OBOodoNd () m_..nnbm...ht.a»m.n.l\!\\\

JBEVEF - M IESS I N

wmsamonaiows ()

23U TOUY? AFIOIOUL O

s e

SVAMY 030009 \N\ B¥UY aBoFEE m

OBAONT 40 Wi 4 2UVG Aol U
RV AT ¢ O TUAING PLAC HYINNTYONY
= OHQFNT VELSY.

o) pasedard

$ZL1E VIOHOID 'ALNNOD ALYAHOMNOA 'ANVETY

T OHANSYLE

HI1Y DIADETBIT 30 DLFTVIMILA NOSOMI-INY W0 DY DIRLIIN MYHLS KOV LB L
Y120 BEVUYLY TYRLE JAH U0 ANV 'LYBHA 'RIND AYH JOAALLE 1ML IR TMBALE

“Ho 9 SN0 0333 MK INT 3O LCITCM DHRLIAC 4 IO Gl IAM TIINWY b8 AL snLoon
B0 won DI 01000 TAIOIOAL U0 MRS 5 W IOL INDADRG 36 04 Rev oy @

IR, ey T

NY1d 3dYISANYT

OT1"ANINLOTIAIA THONVHIEL
LOPIESIQ ANYT ONZ ‘b9 LOTONYT
XOOCOH FHOLS IVHENED ¥V 1100

¥ SIRILSINGY GOD O LTI WL

0000/+9500 G TV

14 U 220
aveirr

ST

"NEE ISR OLIVENY BuvaEONYI UGV D36G0% ATIN 38 OL CINODY
TUV LTIV 1O ONMUVA S BURKI 004 3008 BHL KO ONY ONIGUNE DL 40 B3V Wonid Iy T 'L

SAI0N ONKIOOS GNY HNIIS38E Y

"DiREYi90 3] EPVWD 4O
ni:;ricgggui\s:!lgdesssu:egﬂgd! k]
VARV GL OV T VD B
WO, TIVIAORIU Y

0Z 39Vd 'SrSk ¥OOG 0330
mJe e ARV & WYY VY HS3dNY
T26/10000/%9C00 01 T30V

A M/IOITENd

SHIAV:
O

££ 30¥d 9EL %008 0330

200,

LI~ M ELT M 5

UNOILYLS LIHHIOT

e ——

PO SOHIGIIVOL B TIL T

YEUNFO ONINIVELL

NOUSTULIENOI
DRUNG EYNJHI0LE QMNOLY FICUIHCD FOUVINIWIORN QWY HOIBONY SCMONH "SVEMY U3viD
AEAD CALNBALLGHIDU O 63 ¥ OE0LE BYGLY Tii GHY 400 TIY FOAL Qaudiill 38 T 00 WOl T

)

i

DmOODE 1 DHII EY MO
\ GTHIYH “AYMJCrLHEA QNGNTIN KV B4YRRUNYY JHL HO SYINY TIV Z0VND DL VOLOTMIRGD °1
L C

o S3LON ONIQYHD SdWISaNY

¢

L 3] ™ mouYERE T
‘oRvoIA ]
AT A OL Y BITTULE VOONY TYZUY GRVA G4 JHINTOY KW UNY SV ddvoReeer TR °)

*83.L0N NOLLYi| Oks 39vd 459 200G 0330

bty e I INFAISYI 3N 310 —
AS 30VNYD AR QLY UBEEIII LN SHITY 42N WO BV LIBONT W0 THL DU LBOO ON IV —— " —— i

[ k]

10 VD Ry ey

ey ey ey

"ON} 'S30IAY3S
ONIHI3INIONT OWT

BT RN YISO R ELIVICTL « DNORTIYIT WA

ﬁu!u'ﬁgfig%aﬂ;dla‘ogfu& gl

35 FTIVHLITID + § BT « TATIIN LI <ARYESY

TSI I EMUOM ONL9I T TV
WCd RN 002 LI TYNOILYN ITRAVIIHL HIWL KNGS CBTY OMY SNOWLYTNOTY 0Ny B39O0
ALHND A HONOK TIVY MU U LA0D Tivi48 "OATILINIA RLLEAS NOU YOIV QNAOMDV BN BY 01

I
I
I
I
- ¥ o
DIURANNO IO DONEIS L MM IALITI 30 04 ONNOS TYAILVTLIKY LNV BTV Twig o= H
VDIWVNLAGS "LOUOL 1L 0 VLY Toedd MOM S WVEA L1) B0 5 (03l ¥ MOd 2123430 -

..... | -
H0e0Li0S TN TOSE0L T "3 . .
— S o e o o e e e o wm e e st e S e e _k\
D0 Q30VIVT — — — 7 At
T AT ANY 4O VIV MDD -E!H!ﬂi? “EMOILYI] H—

14Y'ld Ol BNOILAIY TIV 3001 d4¥ 0L ITUWOUY BVOSQIN NOLYTIVLTN 1l DATGm ﬂ.-.u\\_ g\# SDHQ%N T i

O BLTAUIUN  CUCAUSRATAN AN 40 LT14 81 M8 {504 GUHWL 38 TVIF IS0 JOUVION

¥ HEVALL OV SO TV 40 NVAITD 38 ThHS ALE ML

“EDNLLWY M Bl

e e R Y| i < M7 WS~ AVON FTIIANQITIO = — E
R 21 [ }i

—

e XY WVt SO\t Tr fle sORYLS LLEGTT S drS-IVSAN Y

“manDoY
TV DNIDOS HIT, F3AL ONGUY G KI WM Y B | TIv 18 B3y ™

WO RUVRIIOUSSY ATIWHOIOM 40 LSENOI TIVHE TlLNY T 104 (78N Z08 TV

SaulFed ORONY 4 Grars

%
+
FLE T AL WSO T T
>
L]

-IE-.EGS...«-I-!E il.;l.......;...l-r.nﬂ . it v ot

e = e e v 3 e 3

SROILVINGT¥O DRIavO50NY1 %Mﬂﬂn.ﬂﬁllﬁwmlm 1o 0 T o 1o R TR 1
| ey

3000t e BUETE e 0wl | iwjsreiengone [ o mi_ SRETEAIRE |

ED 01 QRION AWOLAISIS STTTNN DNICTRS YON MAIIE A8 OBESWAID OIV AVH HIWA OBV e wail ¥ SWADIOW VIO YOOI Iwao) | an A e e Sy
70 TIVMS DMIAVISTHY 0 GHAY ‘STULIOTALS A GIUZADD 10N FYALY o1 SLAIEL Ergm e >-I-ﬂ.ﬂum,| =

[
r
FDINE-T | MnOin By W4 |
voat WS ATV KO TYA D AT/ VAOIMOA XY | 3a m
ey onx ™ol | NUIATID Voo | e

“DIIA0EN £V DADAN KU MYMLE
MBd 40 L) LB HAVIIBEAN 30 Y018 B30 L TIV

HOLLIWISTOHOSIATY | 'ON

oo Swoe| o WD AV il SMVTEAOVOMBEHIMI | oM m
e B hwmaed CEN] ) e NI
L B TS

alva

¥IDROI0 "ANYEW ‘DM HOIVLS LIDOCIOWL S30M0Y

‘NOTIVWHO N1 3118




Item 8a.

31

"
. i
O ﬁl_ /r/ " 00F 32¥d Y6¥i X008 0230 : 1
= =A== K

[T am | e _ —fe =i 160/ 10000/¥9500 0t .mum.mm

—THBTE— sivo e T T ) | PR - M WFTIFe0 N

e agomoion cueTesmBn (3 5 ..-ans.w“.ﬂm\\\\
s ..- 139 Il
J WG I OEEOSONY ®
0L U RO ok O
ONIDY] OhiadYI S0P

74 X
IVAUY GO0 “\‘\\‘\‘ TYAMVGEGERS |
“ON3031 HoLvH
TANTINOUO
200412 20 TR *1Uv0 ST PG4 300 3 HLOL MO HATY COMBNENCIND 40 ONYLS IVLIIOTY
NV SATHOV GL IVAIENE G RIACHO B0 NILHMAT OHY NOILVNSAL30 IR0 OL LSICR
KBLVITIN HIDSE TIVHE RN E
‘11 akehervaea
WLV COMTEM B8 O THINEIVM NOISOMS- LNV ¥THIO OHY ‘DHALIIN WallE B2 Wil STI01
4T H0 3NN YAV OvDiE AL MO ATTHVE T3 A RIV0 "AVIY 40 ARLIS CBHIRAHL IBTWHEMWILE ¥

“KOUYHIFUZ0 DYRING 02T TVINLENI 4 JONOICONS DHILINT I IO DL SLOI Tl Y 38 OL DU
AL LG WOL HONIH DIAT T8 NN WO 0T SN0 LONO0 26 OLIBT OFIE T

W0 33 TIVHE T

“DEIC METIN OLEYIWY DevItOMy] UIHLO 1Y UDUG0T ATVU 51l 0L SNl
UV LITUIE ¥ MO DDV 1 SWSHL SO 3013 3111 NO BV BRI SL 40 3% MOHd IVWL T )

53108 BNIOOOS ONY DNIGI 35 NMV 1

a1 00 ¥ TRV 90
QAL AHLWIH Y ol W sl DA OL | ™ 3

=mmme Pt i

e

/
—‘
’

4
/
4
7

7

ﬁ._._.f_._._.__...;.._..,.h_‘..._.._.._._I

JTTTTTTIT

By

125

o) paiedald
LZLLE VIDYOID 'ALNNOD ALYIHONOA "ANVE Y

NVd IdVOSONYT

~.

~<L

44 0F ar'Tl

oV Ziry
0Z 30V 'SFSF HOOS G330 4 T O

1878 VAN YANVARS § NVHYAVY HSIMS P
020/10000/+39000 Gr T30V 4 r

OT1"INTWJOTIAIA HOWVEAL
LORILSIO GNYT ONZ P8 LOT NV
YOOOX# FHOLS TIVHINTD HVT100

£2 39vd “¥FET ¥O0B 0350

200/10000/¥9£00 ‘Gl oMY
LM S50 &
hY
]

e
=9
) 2 ¥,

e TV Bavio 1

O¥ NOILVIS .LIAXDO0T

STTAVA M/ DI
Vi

HOUDFIR0 LEI0UFTHIGINNCYEN b KVHL NIOUY] FHOOU TV ZAOKWIY P

]
[
o

TN P JOMLBOVOL I THL X

‘HolionuisNod
..’ CHING STWAIZOLE TINDAY TONINCD HOLYIKMIOIN GI KOIFONT IO SVIMN CIVUD
g ) AN CALNMULSATEN ONY OO0 8 “EVEIN Tid GHY L0 TIV 150N (EkidallE 33 TWHE W08 00 2
PHIIOOE ¥ DHITEE Vol
OIHUYH AHO-LHOI DHETISH 'WTd BAVISTNYT BHL NG EYRWY TIV JOVHD 04 ¥OIVMINGD 1
L C :

YIINFD ONINIVHL ¥ STIMLSININ GO 40 LFINNYL

B et S T

.u';cf-—s'_tT&.MN

¢

B e e [ E e sy

|
SHA 1
L -

e 10, oY gg.ﬁc 4 —
1

iS310N NOLWORIBI 0#G 30Vd ‘488 HOOD 033
ANIISYI IMT T0d —~.

| SV~ oy ——

O N e

“TVIGHITU OHIALLWWIIOLLVORAT LHHOLLINSHI O 300 HVEHC WO RIFILG

Y ML Y IIOTMA - SOLIVIOHL+ BILFLIVIS + WM NAYE
O TTRNITLD - BINTIO0 - JOTARII + Y2FUITY SV TY

BN 1
WWALYN ONVA0UOA LT TV t

xU |ONIYIINIONT OW3

e
b
. pIN
T
|
o e st i1 28

. .

*GHUML ONBING QIO
AN ALUN MoV b eral

- o
e T T S T s Y YA M/ OI' T80 o
U0 GHILALDUA  CNNCUDUETN AN 0 L3324 04 KHIM GUNV T 30 TWHS SIBNLSOWVTON L e P

— \ .
O TIU 003 SRIDITI WHOLLYK JTTIVI RHI HIM K03 DTV (v SKOLVIASEH B 83005 = — : % 2
ALHOGD AMGHONGO TI HLIA X103 Trae TaTIviE o TVRia3 Lolvoner onpouoInam Y ‘o1 " - S __ BN 3.ORE0L h.\\ et P m_ Y
||||||||| e T ———
MRV 0.1 it e & ) < i L B, o
; e P L S T il

.liid«ﬁ:ﬁdldiﬁuﬁuﬁa|.|.|.|.l... n.r..lfln. .|l. I—. \\\\ I%I *M.N. .NN.WI%QMMQ@EQN\H‘HMNH \|I.!H||.“
o i azke . e A i/ 2 1

R BT HPU/RE B e e T\ Se S\ LY O 10 ¥A8 LILOST AT 628 =(EAIEC\

P TR T

5V DMIDAZ KLV MERL ¥ IV TIVHE: SRV rvcts o )
8

T T L
“GHAOIY ¥ DIIOTT KLMAVULT SNOITV TN Vo BRIVOSTRY 1 ?jn&ﬂ.ﬂp s

s
¥

CTICE LYWty AT IVHORIN O IEHENGS TS THLI ¥ ld S ISR WOETY  '© AL S S rdolL v T iy e ﬁ.ﬁ
%

R0, | HLI N NSO, I 1TV SO0 SNV TV

....... T R R o]

rousc-t | nvews oy Wz

SEFEEERAE  warpn |y

000K | mouseer 0 TWLLDN Wil Rigo |
aoL 18 IS0 Y A HUM TIHO W sanc-z | raovmey. “woa| v :
N meE uw MQANRD LA
muscet | oty o

FALON 3dvosanvi

ATICH | e rvRvE JIHITAYE. YI¥0 X

3

1
Todt Red ATIOH MO VA diNG BOHTINE, V01WOA YT
o ) wed| 1 VAT VOINDIWT VLIS
22R0m

<kl

;

|

i

i

3
alz] falsls
o3 !Mlsﬂu
ol

i

i

!1

W

:

]

HOLLGTEDS 3O NOIBIATY | ‘DN
i

WA

\I

0L ‘wor| o ECVAD BN Wil BTN VIDMRSNT HON
SHLON  OMveE aE_AB T SCPANOD. BVH DLV =
TILN U1V VEU ALUIEON TR N =

THERIIROD * 12 /0MNOT ALMONS

F]
B

VIDUGZO “ANVETY ‘Gl NOWYLE 1134007 QILL B OOV

N (ENT:

awya




Item 8a.

32

z 40 T ) ; . 1
0'LD e S _ _
e "3U] J8)Ua]) W0i0e)|0ld SAIIIN *
R ; | 7 i
SR Enuﬂﬂﬂ I I
~TERZT uva sanng I ! %
BAN *
TR dDwesan & wl|l
—OrT— o iomous il "t s “
Syt n
oz, - : _
H08.50.00 5 - hi H
g MY ] |
W o Rfieni w (i 1
z E KIS
L B
i 533|, ; R ferrt ”
m w_.. @ |5 - = s maas IiE W !
g Zgom|z . \ DiE !
Z.0 a8 Y B !
cygEmyel—/ g | == ~ N iy e
od 3 ~ ] y ! U i
2 m. g m H ‘nolnhoud (@) i y I i 1
z ac m m 0 00 0r B HOTIIA 0 2+ izt anuns (11} ,.__ __ o | g Q H
M"n._ m 247 SELIBE NI AL I X (@) - Q
m g0 19 13HE TVARA B36) MLE @10 #0 by @ ToweTIon m |
W. E oA W xii:.!!gauuiﬁ.lunkﬁ.@ 1
W mw m il et wots oz {7} H u
a &g 3% (o0 opsnuss TovE e {2} »)
W GIVTIONNG (414§ 12\0 HORS YRS 330 1A Q¢ MOLE avolontv {3} idhineL I tn 1
m a1 B RALGD MOTHA S0 (T M w ) !
o= OHLLLIE TS OHPAYA MOTEA PG> {7) = = = %
t i
DALJRALE MVE SOLE 3 13-4 30U IS \
ﬂEagﬂnkniEnS!.gaﬁaga.nh% = 0Z 30¥d ‘G#S# NOOE 0330 ’ .A w .“. k
] W 1819 ° V.S WHNVAING F NWMWIIrYY HSFdNY e 1
B LIS VIS TS GAOTE Ly 150MLSHOD o 1% 220/10000/30500 Gl T304V . N .“.
@ $310N ™I0a4E .\n wa !
M .\ W HIEVUIAD WM OB O H M ; W “
P TG ISIBSBNGO BOUNE ONLSIE .r_.\ﬂ b [
..m Mm ﬁ WL VAN MONIZY o e RN BNOMURd m 49
m TYaE ey BOUB avess NIV ZRouNI J o
1§R3§ [4:] O I} ‘340N 1504 HWIF YO Ol T "
S Hu | : -
§23F Im VI 03I0T5A3a 160d SA 583 K N 1
Mn. <= i
155 2 | 4
=iz m=z narianve [T gAY % h
4 mw Sm SUSKOKOD AT MVEH |F'2 XWHIEV ALND AAVEH | ~~s
H =3 _ T 1
- oz PRI LAY LY [ Al OFF 39V ULS HOOH GIX0 |
m 3 Aoy ! " T inanasva ot sog ~ |
Do TORE5S TRV [
% x a0 0y ar o DN Y ANGAVI THETING UL DAY Sier)s TFLORLIGY B
et e e e ) S
“HOLITE 331V SNOLIYOIA 2343 O S3RMBAIND NI IOV Al Mmvem

PLLRM LIV SHL HLUM MO D TIHE JLA0M UNBE IRV 0NV SETVD DMV VBN T D

DM daL T3udYSIGHAAT ITH WLLA MOTIEA 28 0L Dbicdaitil 8
VAT DHIMNVA IALICY M) SEHAABO TOMLHOD HI HO PP U
GHY HOUVINOJSRYIL 4G |NERLUVB0 WOWO30 BHL HLM FE0MNGD | heis BHOME MV DHIAULE TH B

“ERHIHT VIOW 40 WAL VOBJOL N 1A ¥
AL TSVARNE STTYR LTINS Oy NG THUM VO AINA OL GERSBYD 14 TIvHE BLUAIALHE +

DO 1400 TILEIX J0 30T UAONM CNwt] LWL
V.80 0k ATHLENYD TIVHI MALTNALNGD T

“DHICE. N2 40 DMHMON T 2

SAIBLVIDBII HOUNILINYS 3O EEI-S-822 1V SHI'ERSINAAE DIMISHIDIR
O3 OVINOD 01 1 VDLDVMINGD FHL WID30 T3 NV L0 W0 LOK TV SNV IRLAL 1

W S310N ONDIYLS ONV Iri
k> o110
T TSRS (oW 29~ £t
WIVUE AUONTIT £8 AT941 2 il
TIONCRU C DIINDBY IHpINS
F SION BROEVY
m vy v
4 iaiE 2 s
= Shiand ACUNRH
m VLIS 30260 IOV SHIT W
IUBNTION - 10 LOMNOZ MNGONS
EIUTY 1 VAN LNRICMS
g VIOED ITY O NOLLYLE LITHOO DAL Saiacy
13
m SNOILVIWHO NI 3115
e

R ST NS SR NG -\ TUNTN CF Moa VIS IUB00Y ROwil It \E\




z
i
]
[
[
S
&
%

A
e M

APASGIMAYE LAND LOT LINE

GILLIONVIELEROAD ~S R, 274
PUBLIC R/W VARIES

z e S virorTy+ S 71" INIWAOTIAIA THOWVHIL 4% %%:H
o R e 'nw-e oy paredosd ALYEH .
: B VIOHOD 'ALNNOO ALY3HONOM 1l
- B mmmm = \‘@ LOILSIA ANYLPYUE ¥8 LOT ANV : £Ee [
: ON["'S'EEHE"; M aVOM NOILVLS LLFX001T "IVdaNI9 ¥vTI0d 'fEE‘E s
:J:-.u o W |ONIYIINIONT OWNT Lv1d NOISIAIQENS YONIW 31 gagg
T o ( IE!E" 1) <k 8 p¥esks :
. : L
ol g |2 :;g;:s*%‘i gl o G ek B
£ & ! [ EaRUTH B !ﬁ E ”n EE a}% IE .iii LI
(. (= u;iigié;é i ol 1l kg i g iiigii F-
/| IS 4 "Hﬁ*s Bl syl Rl =‘=-§ i |
2l i o/l zE A b Bty 3 L Be ke & B e it g
alll & & i g ‘!!i l=,‘ 5 gi =} Ii!‘ ig EI {‘s“; "h .ﬂ g
afff ¢ 2 nggl-sg*!i; & | g ii‘ ia gt i B st B !i: :g,s -rE f
Sl ) Gl I L s B
O i A,
!iﬂil;lﬁiié li ] L + L ™
" |
' 1
\ | i §E Sefa I!
i ! | ! :
| '[ d 7 i
A i i‘g
! o LI
. §iEiH
.
o
] i
1

i ,
4
N MALrIand o8
O ITIOTTIIRINTY T T HLLIOMASAL TrTRE TR T

B ﬂr.'rnr.l'

wr .-.Tf,ﬁ'—- -

UTILITY NOTE

Item 8a.

Y CTV FRL/RAE AT WA R0\ ST\ SES ATy B4 N VIT LUBODT RNYLL P9~ A\ B

33




f
lIIE.yIFI:?

| DOLLAR GENERAL

o

PRE ENGRIEERED METAL BULDING NITES

|

7—°

WEST BLEVATION
@—m e

==&

o

Item 8a.

ZR:

STORE NUMB!
ALBANY, GA 31545

DOLLAR GENERAL

el L —C Y

. Y

T T

Fraraon Py

ELEVATIONS,
ROCF PLAN &
PEMEB NOTES

A04

34




CAlbeny

=

MEMORANDUM
Date: August 5, 2021
To: The Board of County Commissioners
From: Albany Dougherty Planning Commission

Subject: #21-035 Zoning (512 Flowing Well Road)

Brenda Clark (21-035) has submitted an application to the Albany Dougherty Planning
Commission requesting that the Official Zoning Map of Dougherty County be amended
to rezone 62.538 acres from AG (Agricultural District) to R-G (Single-Family Residential
District County Only). The property address is 512 Flowing Well Rd. The property owner
is Southland Cypress, LLC; the applicant is Brenda Clark. (District 1)

Helen Young offered a motion to approve the request to rezone 62.538 acres from AG to
R-E as recommended by staff; seconded by Yvonne Jackson; the motion carried 6-0 with
the following votes:

William Geer Tie or Quorum
Billy Merritt Yes

Art Brown Yes

Jimmy Hall Yes

Sanford Hillsman Absent
Yvonne Jackson Yes

Aaron Johnson Absent
Charles Ochie Absent

Helen Young Yes

Heath Fountain Yes

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

P.O. Box 447 Albany, GA 31702 | Phone: 229.438.3901 | Fax: 229.438.3965 | www.albanyga.gov

Item 8b.

35




Item 8b.

STAFF ANALYSIS AND REPORT
APPLICATION #21-035 REZONING

OWNER/APPLICANT:

LOCATION:

CURRENT ZONING/USE:
Zoning:
Use:

PROPOSED ZONING/USE:

Zoning:
Use:

ZONING/ADJACENT LAND USE:

North: Zoning:
Land Use:

South: Zoning:

Land Use:

West: Zoning:

Southland Cypress, LLC (owner)
Brenda Clark(applicant)

512 Flowing Well Rd, Albany, Georgia

AG (Agricultural District)
Residential and Agricultural

R-G (Single-Family Residential District)
Residential and Agricultural

AG (Agricultural District); R-2 (Single Family
Residential District)

Residential and Agricultural: Single Family
Dwellings

AG (Agricultural District); C-8 (Commercial
Recreation District); R-2 (Single-Family Residential
District); and RMHS (c) (Residential Mobile Home
Single-Family District/insure suitable water and
sewer facilities)

Residential and Agricultural; Development of
Parks and Recreation Facilities; Single-Family
‘Mobile Homes and Single-Family Dwellings

AG (Agricultural District)

36




Item 8b.

Yes. Most of the adjacent and nearby properties are used for agricultural use, and
about 50% of the properties have single-family residential dwellings. The proposed
rezoning will allow a subdivision of the property for property owners to build single-
family homes. However, staff finds that an R-E (Estate District) designation would
result in a use more suitable to the area in view of the development of adjacent
properties. The larger lots required by R-E would better preserve the rural character of
the location.

. Will the rezoning proposal adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or
nearby property?

This rezoning proposal of R-G may have an adverse effect on the existing uses or
usability of adjacent or nearby property because it allows lots of two acres, Staff and
applicant discussed the more suitable designation of R-E as it would be more restrictive
(ten acres) and maintain the area's agricultural character while allowing subdivision of
the property for residential use, per the applicant's intent.

. Does the property to be affected by the rezoning proposal have a reasonab/e economic
use as currently zoned?

Yes. The property has a reasonable economic use with its current AG designation,
which allows for land needs protection and is used for agricultural pursuits.

. Wil the rezoning proposal result in a use that will or could cause excessive or
burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools?

The recommended R-E designation should not have an additional impact on the use of
existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.

Road Classification: Flowing Well Road is a Local Road.

Road Capacity: Information is not available for Average Daily Traffic. (AADT) has no
counts for Flowing Well Road. Information is not available for Traffic Capacity.

Trip Generation: Information on generated trips for the proposed use is not available
from Trip Generation (2018). However, generated trips should resemble that of a
single-family residence. According to Trip Generation, a single-family residence could
generate nine(9) daily weekday trips.

Road Improvements: According to the FY 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement
Program and the Dougherty Area Regional Transportation Study: (DARTS 2045), No
state or federally funded projects are proposed for this area.

Railroad: No Railroad

Public Transit Routes: No public transit routes available.

37




Item 8b.

established neighborhoods from commercial encroachment while providing for properly
designed and maintained commercial development along appropriate commercial
corridors.”

6. Are there other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of
the property that provide grounds for approval or disapproval of the rezoning proposal
as submitted? :

The R-E designation meets a housing need identified in the Comprehensive plan
(2026). Staff did not identify any additional existing or changing conditions that
support the approval or disapproval of the rezoning application.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval to rezone the subject area AG (Agricultural District) to R-E
(Estate District) (County Only)

Attachments:

. Application

Zoning Notice Onsite Posting
Land Survey/Site Map
Location Map

Zoning Map

Aerial Map

PUAWN R

38




J

LOCATION

| 512 FLOWING WELL

6%0 = /

21 —035 2T OF

512 Flowing Well S lhany
e — GEORGTA
Rezoning 1,0Weet =

AG to RG

Disclaimer; Albany GIS makes every effort to produce
the most accurate information possible. No warranties,
expresses nor implied, are provided for the data herein,
its use or interpretation, All data is subject to change.




Item 8b.

CURRENT LAND USE

§ 4?6
2
5 /// RESIDENTIAL &
5,247 ACRE ©'/// AGRICULTRUAL
PLANTATION
W/RESIDENTIAL HOME
AGRICULTRUAL USE
512
RESIDENTIAL
Bty A
/;_/
“““““ RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTRUAL USE
RESIDENTIAL
21 —035 500 250 0 CITH OF »
512 Flowing Well e A lbany
: g e, GEORGHA
Rezoning | |

AG to RG

Disclaimer; Albany GIS makes every effort to produce
the most accurate information possible. No warranties,
expresses nor implied, are provided for the data herein,
its use or interpretation. All data is subject to change.

40




AERIAL

512 Flowing Well
Rezoning
AG to RG

T OF

(“Q/)(

Disclaimer; Albany GIS makes every effort to produce
the most accurate information possible. No warranties,
expresses nor implied, are prowded for the data herein,
its use or interpretation. All data is subject to change.




CITY OF
M Ot e
LA GEORGTA
APPLICATION TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF:
___Albany, Georgia XX Dougherty County, Georgia

Name of property owner(s): _SOUTHLAND CYPRESS, LLC
Mailing address;_512 FLOWING WELL ROAD

City:_ALBANY State:_GA _ Zip code: 31721 Telephone: _(706) 325-8847

Mailing address;__512 FLOWING WELL ROAD

City:_ALBANY State;_GA _Zip code:_31721 Telephone:__(706) 325-8847

Zoning Classification:
Present zoning district__AG

Curvent use;_ RESIDENTIAL & AG
Proposed zoning district_R-G__

Proposed use:_RESIDENTIAL & AG

Please attach the following documents:

A written legal description of the property giving the full metes and bounds description
rather than plat reference.

A copy of the deed verifying owniership status.

Authorization by property owner form (if the property owner and applicant are not

the same).

A plat showing property lines with lengths and bearings, adjoining streets, locations of
existing buildings, north arrow and scale (submit one copy of the plat if it is 11" x 17"
or smaller. For larger plats, submit twenty copies).

An 8" x 11” size map of the area (The map should be the same as the larger map).

A disclosure of campaign contributions and gifts form.

Filing fees should be paid when submitting the application, These fees are based on the

zoning district that the applicant is applying for, and should be payable to the City
of Albany.

This application must be filed by the 10th of the month to be consider